
            

CITY OF SAN RAMON 
TEEN COUNCIL AGENDA 

 
 

Sadhana Tadepalli – Chair  Tanishka Chawla – Vice Chair  Rhea Bhandari  
Srishreya Arunsaravankumar  Dhruv Harinath  Eliana Horn  Harshitha Karippara  Gavin Li 
 Matilda Lin  Ananya Pinnamaneni  Trisha Rajganesh  Krisha Singhani  Surabhi Verma 

 Laasya Munjeti  Adhyayan Veer Singh  Spoorthi Bedadam   Rishab Guntuku   
Emma Kapur* Arshia Ghatak* 
 *Denotes Committee Alternate 

 

 
FOR AGENDA QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL THE 

PARKS & COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT AT (925) 973-3272 
 

Documents received after publication of this Agenda and considered by the Teen Council in its deliberation 
will be available for inspection at the San Ramon Community Center, 12501 Alcosta Blvd., San Ramon 

during normal business hours and in the red binder at the Teen Council meeting. 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2.  ROLL CALL  

3. SPECIAL ITEMS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

At this time, those in the audience are encouraged to address the Teen Council on any item 
not already included on today’s agenda.  If possible, comments should not exceed three 
minutes.  If this is not considered sufficient time to address the issue, please arrange with 
the Secretary to have that item placed on the agenda for a future Committee meeting.  

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 5.1 Minutes of February 20, 2024, Regular Meeting  

6. COMMITTEE BUSINESS 

 6.1 City’s Financial Outlook and Funding Needs - Verbal Report by Scott Koll, Deputy 
City Manager 

 6.2 Discuss and Approve Participation in the City of San Ramon Earth Day Celebration 
- Jessica Reaber, Recreation Supervisor 

 6.3 Update on 2023-2024 Annual Report - Verbal Presentation by Sadhana Tadepalli, 
Teen Council Chair 

 

SAN RAMON COMMUNITY CENTER 
12501 ACLOSTA BOULEVARD 

REGULAR MEETING 
March 19, 2024 

6:30 P.M. 



 2 Teen Council Agenda 

7. COMMITTEE LIAISON & AD HOC REPORTS 

8. COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

I hereby certify the Teen Council agenda was posted 72 hours before the noted meeting. To make 
a request for disability-related accommodation to participate in the meeting, please contact the 
City Clerk’s Office 72 hours in advance of the meeting at 925-973-2539 or 
cityclerk@sanramon.ca.gov.  
 
 
 
March 15, 2024 
 
 
 

ATTENDEE CONDUCT 

There will be zero tolerance for any person addressing the Teen Council making profane, 
offensive and disruptive remarks, or engaging in loud, boisterous, or other disorderly conduct, 
that disrupts the orderly conduct of the public meeting. Specifically, it is important for all 
speakers to adhere to the following guidelines for participation in this meeting:  
 

a. No profanity or obscenity 
b. Refrain from personal threats or attacks.  
c. Refrain from hateful epithets and demeaning language based on any person’s race, 

religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity, gender, or disability.  
d. Respect all people that are present. 

 
At the discretion of the Teen Council Chair, a speaker may forfeit speaking time for any of the 
following reasons:  
 

a. Exceeding the allotted time to speak;  
b. Yelling, screaming, or other behavior that renders this Teen Council unable to continue 

the meeting;  
c. Excessive profanity or slander; Specific threats or “fighting words” that incite violence; 

or  
d. Speech that is outside the subject matter jurisdiction of the Teen Council or the specific 

agenda item in which you are speaking. 
 
While the City of San Ramon ensures the First Amendment rights of its citizens, we do not 
accept nor endorse any offensive or hateful comments made during our meetings. The City 
of San Ramon celebrates the diversity of our community, and we strive to be a welcoming 
and open community for all. 



Page 1 of 3 
 

CITY OF SAN RAMON 1 

TEEN COUNCIL MEETING 2 

 3 

February 20, 2024 4 

Regular Meeting  5 

Draft 6 

 7 

1. CALL TO ORDER  8 

Chair Sadhana Tadepalli called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.  9 

 10 

2. ROLL CALL 11 

Present: Chair: Sadhana Tadepalli, Vice Chair: Tanishka Chawla, Teen Councilmembers: 12 

Ananya Pinnamaneni, Dhruv Harinath, Eliana Horn, Gavin Li, Harshitha Karippara, Matilda 13 

Lin, Rhea Bhandari, Srishreya Arunsaravanakumar, Surabhi Verma, Trisha Rajganesh, 14 

Adhyayan Veer Singh* and Laasya Munjeti*  15 

*denotes Committee Alternates 16 

 17 

Absent: Teen Councilmembers: Krisha Singhani, Sanvi Gupta, Shirin Grewal, Sruthi 18 

Sridhar, and Fatimah Hussain 19 

 20 

Staff Attendees:   21 

Jessica Reaber, Parks & Community Services Recreation Supervisor 22 

Tommy Kang, Parks & Community Services Office Technician II 23 

 24 

Other Attendees: 25 

Bayley Dycus, IT Network Analyst I & Leadership San Ramon Valley 26 

Marisol Rubio, City Councilmember 27 

Steve Bried, Parks & Community Services Commissioner 28 

Will Doerlich, Parks & Community Services Commission Chair 29 

 30 

3. SPECIAL ITEMS/ANNOUNCEMENTS  31 

 32 

Recreation Supervisor Jessica Reaber provided special announcements and updates. 33 

 34 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT OR WRITTEN COMMUNICATION  35 

 At this time, those in the audience are encouraged to address the Teen Council on any item 36 

not already included on today’s agenda.  If possible, comments should not exceed five 37 

minutes.  If this is not considered sufficient time to address the issue, please arrange with 38 

the Secretary to have that item placed on the Agenda for a future Committee meeting. 39 

 40 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   41 

 42 

5.1 Minutes of January 16, 2024 Regular Meeting 43 

Member Arunsaravanakumar motioned to accept the January 16, 2024 minutes and 44 

was seconded by Member Rajganesh, and passed 14-0-3-0.  45 

 46 



Page 2 of 3 
 

6. COMMITTEE BUSINESS  47 

 48 

6.1 Discuss and Approve the Participation in the San Ramon Police Department’s 49 

Teen Mental Health Summit and Future Success Seminar  50 

 51 

IT Network Analyst I & Leadership San Ramon Valley Bayley Dycus gave a 52 

presentation on the San Ramon Police Department’s Teen Mental Health Summit and 53 

Future Success Seminar.  The Committee discussed and provided feedback on the 54 

presentation.  Member Li motioned to approve participation and was seconded by 55 

Member Munjeti, and passed 14-0-3-0. 56 

 57 

6.2 Discuss and Approve the Participation in the Tri-Valley YAC Meeting 58 

 59 

Chair Tadepalli gave a presentation on Tri-Valley YAC meeting.  The Committee 60 

discussed and provided feedback on the presentation.  Member Bhandari motioned to 61 

approve participation and was seconded by Member Munjeti, and passed 14-0-3-0. 62 

 63 

6.3 Discuss and Approve of Wish Tree Themes 64 

 65 

Member Karippara gave a presentation on Wish Tree Themes.  The Committee 66 

discussed and provided feedback on the presentation.  Member Harinath motioned to 67 

approve participation and was seconded by Member Munjeti, and passed 14-0-3-0. 68 

 69 

 70 

7. COMMITTEE LIAISON & AD HOC REPORTS 71 

- Arts Advisory Committee: no update was provided. 72 

- Economic Development Advisory Committee: Member Li provided an update. 73 

- Housing Advisory Committee: Member Horn provided an update. 74 

- Library Advisory Committee: no update was provided. 75 

- Planning Advisory Committee: Member Harinath provided an update. 76 

- Senior Advisory Committee: Member Rajganesh provided an update. 77 

- Transportation Advisory Committee: Member Banderi provided an update. 78 

- Open Space Advisory Committee: no update was provided. 79 

- City Council: 80 

o 2nd Tuesday: no update was provided. 81 

o 4th Tuesday: no update was provided. 82 

- Parks & Community Services Commission: Chair Tadepalli & Parks & 83 

Community Services Commission Chair Doerlich provided an update. 84 

- Outstanding Teen Citizenship Award Program Ad Hoc Committee: Member Horn 85 

provided an update. 86 

- Ambassador Program Ad Hoc Committee: Member Pinnamaneni provided an 87 

update. 88 

- Senior Tech Days Ad Hoc Committee: Member Rajganesh provided an update. 89 

- Wish Tree Ad Hoc Committee: no update was provided. 90 

- Teen Wellness Ad Hoc Committee: Member Gavin Li provided an update. 91 

 92 



Page 3 of 3 
 

8. COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 93 

 94 

Councilmember Rubio made announcements during the Committee Liaison & Ad Hoc 95 

Reports portion of the Teen Council meeting.  Parks & Community Services Commission 96 

Chair Doerlich made announcements.   97 

 98 

9. ADJOURNMENT 99 

Chair Tadepalli adjourned the meeting at 7:27 p.m. 100 

 101 

Submitted by Jessica Reaber, Recreation Supervisor.   102 



 
 

Teen Council Committee  
 
 
Meeting Staff Report 
 
Date:  March 19, 2024 
 
From:  Jessica Reaber, Recreation Supervisor 
   
Subject: Participation in the City of San Ramon Earth Day Celebration 
 
 
Recommended Action:  
Review and approve participation in the City of San Ramon Earth Day Celebration.  
 
Background:  
2024 marks the 54th anniversary of the Earth Day movement. In honor of this day, The City will 
host an Earth Day celebration on Saturday, April 20, from 10:00am to 2:00pm, at Forest Home 
Farms Historic Park. The event will be in conjunction with the annual celebration of Arbor Day 
and a Parks Make Life Better beautification project at the Farm.  
 
The theme of Earth Day this year is Planet versus Plastics. The event will kick off with the planting 
of the Arbor Day tree, at which time, participants will have the opportunity to help lay new soil 
around the tree. From there, attendees will have the opportunity to explore various activities and 
information booths. Booths will include Earth Day related crafts, information on eco-anxiety and 
how to combat it, a nature journaling station, native plant information booths, and historical 
artifacts that highlight some of the everyday dangers of products used in Victorian households.  
Staff will share historical information on “Dangers in the Victorian Home” that compares 
dangerous products used in the Victorian home to products we use in our modern homes which 
can be switched out for more earth-friendly products. A more thorough investigation of those 
Victorian items can be enjoyed during the two tours scheduled at the David Glass Historic Home 
Museum at 12:00pm and 1:00pm. 
 
Staff is requesting the Teen Council assist in hosting the eco-anxiety and nature journaling booth. 
Hosting the eco-anxiety booth entails sharing information provided by staff on what eco-anxiety 
is and how people can address it. Assisting at the Nature Journaling booth involves helping 
participants put their journals together, sharing examples of items that can be included, and 
providing people with writing prompts to start their journals. 

 

 


	1 - Teen Council Regular Meeting Agenda 3-19-24
	2 - Teen Council - Minutes 2024-02-20 draft
	3 - Item 6.2_Teen Council Staff Report_Approval to Participate in Earth Day Celebration

